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From: "Finn, Michael J." <mfinn@TVGA.com>
To: "Guzman,Francisco" <PLAN25@ch.ci.buffalo.ny.us>, "Riker, Daniel E." <dri...
Date: 10/29/2010 3:33 PM
Subject: RE: Franczyk Park

Francisco, 

The design is complete and we are moving forward with SJB to get the work completed ASAP.  Based on 
Dan and mine's discussion with SJB, we are confident that we will be able to complete the work before 
the SAC expires.  

If you have any questions, don't hesitate to contact us.  

Thanks
Mike

-----Original Message-----
From: Guzman,Francisco [mailto:PLAN25@ch.ci.buffalo.ny.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 3:15 PM
To: Riker, Daniel E.; Chad Staniszewski; Finn, Michael J.
Subject: RE: Franczyk Park

Hello Dan:
What is the status of the interceptor trench design? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Riker, Daniel E. [mailto:driker@TVGA.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 3:11 PM
To: Guzman,Francisco; Chad Staniszewski; Finn, Michael J.
Subject: RE: Franczyk Park

Hello Francisco,

We spoke with SJB and have tentatively scheduled the work for the week of November 15, pending City 
and DEC approval of the plans and the schedule. That should give us plenty of time to complete the field 
work, reporting, and invoicing.

Please let us know if that schedule works for you.

Thank you.

Dan

DANIEL E. RIKER, P.G., PRINCIPAL
I DESIGN WITH CONSCIENCE.  I ACT WITH PURPOSE.

TVGA CONSULTANTS * 1000 MAPLE ROAD * ELMA, NY 14059 * P.716.655.8842 EXT. 2170* 
F.716.655.0937 *C.716.998.8505
driker@tvga.com * www.tvga.com
NOTICE: The information contained in (and attached to) this e-mail is intended only for the personal and 
confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. This message may be privileged and 
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, we apologize for the inconvenience. You 
are respectfully notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, 
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please be so kind as to notify us immediately by reply e-mail, and delete the original message, including 
attachments.

TVGA is committed to Working Green.   Please consider the environment before printing this message 
and any attachments.

-----Original Message-----
From: Guzman,Francisco [mailto:PLAN25@ch.ci.buffalo.ny.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:58 PM
To: 'Chad Staniszewski'; Finn, Michael J.; Riker, Daniel E.
Subject: RE: Franczyk Park

Mike: please respond as per email below.
We do not want to miss the date for reimbursement from DEC.

Thank you for your attention on this project,
Francisco Guzmán

-----Original Message-----
From: Chad Staniszewski [mailto:crstanis@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:31 PM
To: mfinn@TVGA.com
Cc: Guzman,Francisco
Subject: Franczyk Park

Mike,

Where are we with the interceptor trench design?  Have you had a chance to look at my last email?

Keep in mind that the State Assistance Contract ends in Jan. or Feb..  Only work completed before that 
date will be reimbursable.  That includes the time it will take to revise Final Engineering Report, have us 
review it and finalize the report.

Just want to make sure we keep it moving so the City gets paid....

Let me know.

Chad

Chad Staniszewski, PE
Environmental Engineer II
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
Region 9
270 Michigan
Buffalo, NY 14203-2999

Office Phone:  (716) 851-7220
Office Fax:  (716) 851-7226




